
William H. Myrick  
(1828-1910)   
 
William H. Myrick, was a tinsmith 
who owned a small tin shop on 
Summer Street, near Maple Street, 
where he commenced business in 
1850.  He sold pots, pans, buckets 
and other metal ware from a cart.  
After twenty-eight years in the 
business Myrick constructed a 
building on the corner of Summer 
and Evergreen Streets.  The building 
was later moved up Evergreen Street 
and today is occupied by Ray 
Chaves, owner of Kingston Sheet 
Metal.  Coincidently, not long ago, 
the Chaves family purchased the 
Myrick homestead on Evergreen 
Street. 


